
From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:15 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: EPA Flint Task Force -- Draft Preliminary Assessment for discussion
Attachments: EPA Task Force Recommendations Final Draft November 24 2015.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Attached is the assessment proposed by EPA. Take some time to read it and we will meet next week to discuss. Karen, please set up a meeting for this group to discuss. Probably 1 and 1/2 hours.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kaplan, Robert" <kaplan.robert@epa.gov>
Date: November 25, 2015 at 10:01:19 AM EST
To: "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: EPA Flint Task Force -- Draft Preliminary Assessment for discussion

Jim,

As we discussed on the call yesterday, I've attached the draft Task Force Recommendations for optimization of corrosion control, both for current water supply and for the switch to KWA water). We wanted to share this draft with MDEQ first and get feedback prior to our meeting on December 11. Note that several sections are omitted pending further discussion, including specific funding estimates and outreach to Flint.

Thanks,

Bob